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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: March 1, 2024
Telephone: (91 6) 628-5581

From: Hannon Rasool, Director
Fuels and Transportation Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

subject: Open new docket file for Proposed SB 123 Rulemaking

Please open a new docket file to collect information and public comments related to a
proposed Senate Bill 123 (Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review, Chapter 52,
Statutes of 2023) (SB 123) rulemaking. An appropriate docket number would be 24-
TRAN-02.

This docket will collect information and comments based on drafts, meetings, and
workshops throughout the formulation of the CEC rulemaking pursuant to SB 123. SB
123 was effective starting July 10, 2023 and grants the CEC new authority to regulate
charger payment methods, reporting, labeling, and interoperability billing standards.

Please notify the following Energy Commission staff when new materials are available
(whether by email attachment or a link to the materials) and allow additional Energy
Commission staff to join this list upon their request.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

James Harms
Taylor Marvin
Jaron Weston
Jeffrey Lu
Dustin Schell
Charles Smith

Thank you,

Hannon Rasool, Director
Fuels and Transportation Division



